
 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
USA 

Date: 5/11/2015 
FCC ID: RI7DE910-DUAL Class 2 Permissive Change Letter 

 
Dear Examiner, 

 

This is a class 2 permissive change to remove the no-collocation restriction on the 
grant and revise the user manual to include additional installation and operating 
instructions for complying with FCC multi-transmitter product procedures. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
Brian Tucker 

Global VP, Quality 

e-mail: brian.tucker@telit.com 


